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1. ANSWERS TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 

This Addendum consists of the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority’s responses to 

written questions that were received by MIRA by 3pm, Thursday, March 30, 2017.   

1.  Question You have mentioned Network Specialists(s), Microsoft System Engineer(s), 

Cisco System Engineers(s), Web Page Design Specialist(s). We would like to 

know the number of positions for each of the mentioned resources who would 

be required for the assignments 

Answer The one position of network specialist is expected to be on-site at MIRA ap-

proximately 2 days per month.  All of Consultant’s other staff is on an on-call 

as-needed basis.  We do not anticipate these to be used often, but may require 

that they be on-site at MIRA to perform the services. 

2.  Question Is there a minimum qualification criteria and experience level (in terms of num-

ber of years) for the roles mentioned above?  Are you looking for any specific 

certifications for the resources for the four positions mentioned?  Will prefer-

ence be given to Master’s Degree? 

Answer MIRA is seeking to contract with a company, not individuals.  MIRA will eval-

uate the qualifications of all individuals that a Proposer includes in their pro-

posal on an overall sum total basis including the individual’s experience, certi-

fications, degrees, and any other factor which MIRA in its sole discretion 

deems applicable.  MIRA does not have specific minimum criteria for any of 

those individual “line items” that make up an individual’s overall qualifications, 

but all criteria will be considered in evaluating a Proposer’s proposal. 

3.  Question Are you looking for any specific Visa Status for the resources we intend to 

submit? Is there any preference for a particular Visa for the above four posi-

tions?  Do you consider other special visa categories like E-3, TN-1, TN-2 

Answer MIRA is seeking to contract with a company, not individuals.  It would be up to 

the company to ensure that all staff that it provides to MIRA to perform the ser-

vices are legally able to work in the United States.  MIRA does not intend to 

sponsor or be directly involved in any visa-related matters regarding contrac-

tor’s staff. 

4.  Question Can the work be performed offsite or onsite work is mandatory? 

Answer MIRA expects that at least a portion of the work will be performed on site. 
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